From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 6/16/2014 9:20:01 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: 29ers
Is very cool , but don't think I can disappear for that long...

On Jun 16, 2014, at 9:18 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Pdom't think a 29er is in the cards this year, but a 32c-wearing road bike will be.

Hmmm, hipster handlebars? Anyway, we should play hooky and take the ferry to Angel
Island some time and hang out for a couple of hours. Not the cheapest ride, but super
cool.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 9:12 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: 29ers

You gonna get a 29er? I actually think you'd have fun exploring on one. And
yes, for Berkeley roads it would be much more comfy. Unless I'm going more
than 10 miles, I really prefer my 29er -- if I had slicks on it I probably would
leave my road bike in the garage except for group rides and races.

On Jun 13,2014, at 9:11 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

| like that they seem to have overcome the stigma against the
bars being above the seat. | am looking forward to the setup
trickling into hybrids, since I think with that configuration, they will
be way more useful. Also, by the way, riding around Berkeley
with 25c tires at 100psi kinda sucks. Looking forward to having
a bike that fits 32c.
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